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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: September 18, 2019

Telephone: (91 6) 654-3915

From:  California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-Emission Vehicles and
Infrastructure.

Please open one new docket file for “Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-Emission Vehicles and
Infrastructure.” Please open this docket effective September 19, 2019.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #19-TRAN-02 Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-
Emission Vehicles and Infrastructure.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Kevin Barker
John Butler
Elizabeth John
Public Adviser
Marc Perry
Eric VanWinkle
Alexander Wan

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new
docket number. Please include the Altfuels and Transportation listservs to announce the creation of
the docket.

Thank you.

Esther Odufuwa, Energy Commission Specialist |
Freight & Transit Unit

Advanced Fuels & Vehicle Technologies Office
Fuels and Transportation Division





